From: (b) (6)
To:

Subject: RE: DUS Clark Kenya Briefing Materials-Regional Conference on Countenng Violent Extremism

Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 2:08:00 PM

Attachments: Attachment A-Regional Conference CVE Concept Note v2 IP edits.docx
Kenya BM June 17 v2 IP edits.doc

Unless you hear otherwise, please consider this IP’s response.

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
National Protection and Programs Directorate

je
Importance High

Good Morning[QXG)

This is a friendly reminder to Please provide any comments or changes to the attached materials to
us by COB Today.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

Department of Homeland Security
National Protection & Program Directorate
Office of the Undersecretary

Office of Strategy and Policy
(b) (6)

Sub]ect RE: DUS Clark Kenya Briering Materals-Regional Conference on Countering Violent Extremism

CVE folks, defer to you.

NPPD 002869



U.S. Department of Homeland Security
National Protection and Programs Directorate

From:

Sent: nesday, June 1/, 2015 3:03 PM

To: m IP International Affairs

Cc: IP EXecutive Secre riat;m()NPPDIAC
ya priering Materials-Regiona

Subject: RE: DUS Clark Ken nference on Countering Violent Extremism

Good afternoon,
(b) (5)
Regards,
(b) (6)

Sent: nesday, June 17, 2015 2:58 PM

To: IP International Affairs; {2X(S)

Cc: IP Executive Secretariat; [(XG) NPPDIAC

Subject: DUS Clark Kenya Briefing Materials-Regional Conrerence on Countering Violent Extremism
Importance: High

Good Afternoon IP,

Please review the attached DRAFT material for DUS Clark’s trip to Kenya. Please provide any
comments or changes to the attached materials to us by COB Tomorrow (18 June). Also, note that
we are reusing some of the attachments from the DUS’ trip to Germany. Given the quick turnaround
time we will not be tasking via ESTT.

We have scheduled a pre-brief with DUS Clark next Monday from 2-3pm. If you are interested in
attending, please let us know and we will send you the invite. Should you have any questions, please
feel free to contact us.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

Department of Homeland Security
National Protection & Program Directorate
Office of the Undersecretary

Office of Strategy and Policy
(b) (6)

NPPD 002870



From: i
To:
Subject: RE: DUS Clark Kenya Briefing Materials-Regional Conference on Countering Violent Extremism

Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 1:59:45 PM
Attachments: Attachment A-Regional Conference CVE Concept Note PL edits.docx
Kenya BM June 17 Final PL Edits.doc

Edits attached

Office of the Assistant Secretary
Office of Infrastructure Protection

From: (QXG)

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 10:50 AM

To: IP Executive Secretariat

Subject: RE: DUS Clark Kenya Briefing Materials-Regional Conference on Countering Violent
Extremism

For the team’s awareness I'm handling and working with [{(SKG)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
National Protection and Programs Directorate

Subject: RE:
Importance: High

Good Morning[DXGE)

This is a friendly reminder to Please provide any comments or changes to the attached materials to
us by COB Today.

Thank you,

NPPD 002871



(b) (6)

National Protection & Program Directorate
Office of the Undersecretary
Office of Strategy and Policy

RIS)
I

erials-Regional Conference on Countering Violent Extremism

CVE folks, defer to you.

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
National Protection and Programs Directorate

-

From:

Sent: nesday, June 1/, 2015 3:03 PM

To: m IP International Affairs

Cc: 1P Executive Secre riatMNPPDIAC
ya priering Materials-Regiona

Subject: RE: DUS Clark Ken nference on Countering Violent Extremism

Good afternoon,

(b) (5)
Regards,
(b) (6)

Sent: nesday, June 17, 2015 2:58 PM

To: IP International Affairs; {(XE)

Cc: IP Executive Secretariat; ((SXE) NPPDIAC

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

NPPD 002872



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

NPPD 002873



